KC industrial KC Industrial Co.,Ltd

Glass Tower 19F, 534, Teheran-ro, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Korea (06181)

Date: July 26 2021

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

FCC ID: 2ARHH-KCTM-2000
Original Grant Date: 06/23/2020

To Whom It May Concern:
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval.
We changed the following points from the original model.

1. Added the capacitor (C142) due to reduce the power noise.
2. Changed the resistor (R50), Capacitor (C84, C91, C101), Inductor(L15) due to improve RF
performance. . There is no change RF output power.

The difference with original is below:

The difference with KCTM-2000

Change Delete Add

1 _ - C142(Capacitor)

R50 (Resistor),
2 C84, C91, C101 (Capacitor), -
L15 (inductor)

Refer to the Schematics.
Should you have any questions, please contact us.
Sincerely,

HYUN TAE JIN
Manager



